
Licensing Sub-Committee
Date: Tuesday, 27 October 2020
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: A link to the meeting can be found on the front 

page of the agenda.
Membership: (Quorum 3 ) 
Councillors Brian Heatley, Emma Parker and Julie Robinson

Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, South Walks House, South Walks Road, 
Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UZ (Sat Nav DT1 1EE)

For more information about this agenda please telephone Democratic Services   
01305 224202 elaine.tibble@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

For easy access to the Council agendas and minutes download the free 
public app Mod.gov for use on your iPad, Android and Windows tablet. Once 
downloaded select Dorset Council.

 
Due to the current coronavirus pandemic and social distancing rules, the Council has
reviewed its approach to holding committee meetings. Members of the public are welcome
to watch and listen to the live meeting online by using the following link

https://youtu.be/FklOLCCSul4

Dorset Council is committed to being open and transparent in the way it carries out its
business whenever possible. A recording of the meeting will also be available after the 
event.

Public Document Pack

https://youtu.be/FklOLCCSul4
https://youtu.be/FklOLCCSul4
https://youtu.be/FklOLCCSul4


A G E N D A

Page No.

1  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND STATEMENT FOR THE 
PROCEDURE OF THE MEETING

5 - 8

To elect a Chairman for the meeting and the Chairman to present and 
explain the procedure for the meeting. 

2  APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

3  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest. 

4  VARIATION FOR LOBO LOCO TEX MEX, WEYMOUTH 9 - 30

The application has been made to vary the licence at Lobo Loco Tex 
Mex in Weymouth. The application has been out to public consultation 
and has attracted several representations. A Licensing Sub-Committee 
must consider the application and representations at a public hearing. 

5  NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR WIMBORNE FOOTBALL CLUB 31 - 78

An application has been made for a new premises licence for 
Wimborne Football Club. The application has been out to public 
consultation and has attracted two relevant representations. A 
Licensing Sub-Committee must consider the application and 
representations at a public hearing. 

6  URGENT ITEMS

To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior 
notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4) b) 
of the Local Government Act 1972. The reason for the urgency shall 
be recorded in the minutes.

7  EXEMPT BUSINESS



To move the exclusion of the press and the public for the following 
item in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the 
meaning of paragraph x of schedule 12 A to the Local Government Act 
1972 (as amended). 

The public and the press will be asked to leave the meeting whilst the 
item of business is considered.



This page is intentionally left blank



TEMPORARY LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS PROCEDURE 
AND GUIDANCE

The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) 
(Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) 

(England and Wales) Regulations 2020
and

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

This Temporary Procedure and Guidance notes makes provision for the 
conduct of local authority Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, held between 
4 April 2020 and 7th May 2021, and for public and press access to these 
meetings and are made in accordance with Coronavirus Act 2020 and The 
Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of 
Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) 
Regulations 2020.

The following points of clarification apply throughout:

 A reference to a “meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee” or 
reference to a “place” where a meeting is held, includes more than 
one place, electronic, digital or virtual locations such as internet 
locations, web addresses or conference call telephone numbers.  

 Any reference to being “attend” “attendance” “present” at a meeting 
includes through remote attendance.

 “Remote access” means remote access of public and press to a Council 
meeting to enable them to attend or participate in that meeting by 
electronic means, including by telephone conference, video 
conference, live webcasts, and live interactive streaming.

 A Member of the Licensing Sub-Committee who is a “Member in 
remote attendance” attends the meeting at any time if all of the 
conditions in subsection section 5(3) of The Local Authorities and 
Police and Crime Panel (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and 
Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 
2020 are satisfied, which means the Member in remote attendance is 
able at that time—

(i)   to hear, and where practicable see, and be so heard and, where 
practicable, be seen by, the Members in attendance, 
(ii) to hear, and where practicable see, and be so heard and, where 
practicable, be seen by, any members of the public entitled to attend 
the meeting in order to exercise a right to speak at the meeting, 
and

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



(iii) to be so heard and, where practicable, be seen by any other 
members of the public attending the meeting. 

 Any reference to a member, or a member of the public, attending a 
meeting includes that person attending by remote access.

Rights of a Party

1. A party has the right to attend the hearing and may be represented 
by any person. 

2. A party is entitled to give further information where the authority has 
asked for clarification.

3. A party can question another party, and/or address the authority, with 
consent of the authority.  

Failure to Attend

4. If the authority is informed a party does not wish to attend, the hearing 
may proceed in their absence. 

5. If a party has not indicated their attendance and fails to attend the 
hearing may be adjourned if considered in the public interest, or hold 
the hearing ensuring the party’s representation is considered. 

6. Where the authority adjourns the hearing it shall notify the parties of 
the date, time and place. 

Procedural Information

7. At the start of the hearing, the authority shall explain the procedure 
which it proposes to follow and shall consider any request for 
permission for another person to appear at the hearing.

8. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and 
cross-examination shall not be permitted unless the authority 
considers that it is required. 

9. The authority will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in 
which to speak. 

10. The authority may require any person behaving disruptively to be 
disconnected from the hearing, and may refuse that person to be 
reconnected, but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, 
submit in writing information they would have been entitled to give 
orally had they not been required to leave.

FOOTNOTE:
In relation to all other matters governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 any party or their representative may contact the Licensing 
Department at Dorset Council and they will be provided with a full copy of the 
regulations on request.

Page 6



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

1. At the start of the meeting the Chairman will introduce:
 the members of the sub-committee in attendance
 the council officers in attendance
 the parties and their representatives in attendance

2. The Chairman will then deal with any appropriate agenda items.

3. The Licensing Officer will be asked to outline the details of the application, 
including details of any withdrawn representations. 

4. The applicant or their representative is then invited to present their case.

5. Committee members will be invited to ask questions.

6. Where appropriate the Responsible Bodies e.g. representatives of Police, 
Fire Services, Environmental Services or Trading Standards will be invited to 
address the sub-committee on any relevant representations they may have.

7. The Chairman may then allow an opportunity for questions asking each 
person in turn if they wish to ask a question.

8. The Chairman will ask any person who has made representations, who has 
already expressed a wish to do so, to address the sub-committee.  The sub-
committee will have read all the papers before them, including any letters of 
representation.  Members of the public are asked to keep their comments 
concise and to the point.

9. All parties will be given the opportunity to “sum up” their case.

10. The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if all relevant points have been 
addressed before advising all parties present that the public part of the 
meeting will conclude.  The sub-committee will then consider its decision in 
private.  The sub-committee will also have the Democratic Services Officer in 
remote attendance, and the Legal Advisor can be called upon to offer legal 
guidance.

11. The decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee shall be communicated to the 
parties and made available on the Council’s website as soon as practicable.  

NOTE

The Chairman may vary this procedure, as circumstances require but will have 
regard to the rules of natural justice and the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005, and the requirements of The Local Authorities and Police and 

Page 7



Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime 
Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

The remote meeting will be available to via web-link details of which will be set out 
on the agenda.  However, the public can be excluded from all or part of the meeting 
by removal of remote access where the sub-committee considers that the public 
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the meeting or that part of the 
meeting, taking place in public.

Under no circumstances must the parties or their witnesses offer the sub-
committee information in the absence of the other parties.

The Chairman and the Sub-Committee have discretion whether to allow new 
information or documents to be submitted and read at the meeting.

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee
27 October 2020
Variation for Lobo Loco Tex Mex, Weymouth

For Decision

Portfolio Holder: Cllr J Haynes, Customer and Community Services

Local Councillor(s): Cllr J Orrell  

Executive Director: J Sellgren, Executive Director of Place
 

Report Author: Aileen Powell
Title: Licensing Team Leader
Tel: 01258 484022
Email: aileen.powell@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Report Status:  Public

Recommendation: The Sub-Committee decides the application in the light of 
written and oral evidence and resolves to take such steps as it considers 
appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives of;

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) The prevention of public nuisance
c) Public safety
d) The protection of children from harm

Reason for Recommendation: The Sub-Committee must consider the oral 
representations and information given at the hearing.      

1. Executive Summary 

The application has been made to vary the licence at Lobo Loco Tex Mex in 
Weymouth. The application has been out to public consultation and has attracted 
several representations. A Licensing Sub-Committee must consider the 
application and representations at a public hearing. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



2. Financial Implications

Any decision of the Sub-Committee could lead to an appeal by any of the parties 
involved that could incur costs.
 
3. Climate implications

None

4. Other Implications

Public Health and Community Safety

5. Risk Assessment

Having considered the risks associated with this decision, the level of risk has 
been identified as:
Current Risk: Low
Residual Risk: Low

6. Equalities Impact Assessment

Not Applicable

7. Appendices

Appendix 1 – Existing premises licence
Appendix 2 – Application for the variation
Appendix 3 – Representations 

8. Background Papers

Licensing Act  
Section 182 Guidance  
LGA Councillors Handbook  
EHRC - Guide to the Human Rights Act for Public Authorities  

9. Details

9.1. Claire Webb and Dee Paul Souter are the holders of the premises licence at 
Lobo Loco Tex Mex at 10 Trinity Street in Weymouth which currently allows;

Sale of alcohol on and off the premises, 12:00 -14:30hrs, and 
                     17:30 - 23:00hrs

The current licence is attached at appendix 1.

Page 10

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/part/3/crossheading/variation-of-licences
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/10%2036_Licensing_Act_2003_V04%203_1.pdf
file:///C:/Users/powella.NORDON/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/IE/YZ6XJIW5/human_rights_human_lives_a_guide_for_public_authorities.pdf


9.2. They applied to vary the licence to add 30 minutes in the morning, to add 
the hours between 14:30 and 17:30, to add an hour at the end of the day for 
alcohol sales and to add late night refreshment to 01:00hrs.

9.3. The application was advertised on the premises, in a newspaper and on the 
Councils web site.

9.4. Originally there were 8 representations to the application. 

9.5. After considering these representations the applicants have amended the 
hours being applied for to:- 

Sale of alcohol on and off the premises 11:30– 23:00hrs

Late night refreshment (hot food & drink) Christmas eve & new 
years eve only - 23:00-01:00hrs 

The full application and email amending it are attached at appendix 2.

9.6. Four representations were withdrawn and there are four representations 
remaining from people who live in the vicinity which are included in full in 
the table in appendix 3. The representations all relate to public nuisance 
from smokers and people leaving the premises.  

10. Considerations

10.1. Paragraphs 9.42 to 9.44 of the Section 182 Guidance sets how the 
Authority should decide what actions are appropriate.

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions 
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their 
areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a case-
by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or 
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or 
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises 
user as the case may be. 

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified 
as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and 
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. 

Page 11



9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what 
action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. While this does 
not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step 
will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential 
burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder 
(such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable 
activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority 
ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are 
limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing 
outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence 
variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such 
as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative 
impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track 
record of the business. Further advice on determining what is 
appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is 
provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to 
its determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the 
risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.

11. Recommendation

11.1. The Sub-Committee must decide the application in the light of written and 
oral evidence and resolve to take such steps as it considers appropriate 
and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives of;

a. the prevention of crime and disorder
b. the prevention of public nuisance
c. public safety
d. the protection of children from harm.

11.2. The steps that the Sub-Committee may take are to: 
a. modify the conditions of the licence, or
b. reject the whole or part of the variation.

Footnote:
Issues relating to financial, legal, environmental, economic and equalities 
implications have been considered and any information relevant to the decision is 
included within the report.

Page 12



Licensing Department 
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence WPPL0450

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Loco Lobo Tex Mex
10 Trinity Street, Weymouth, Dorset, DT4 8TW. Telephone 01305 784782

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday Noon 2:30pm

Monday to Sunday 5:30pm 11:00pm

Additional hours at Christmas and New Year:
Christmas Eve 23.00-01.00hrs
New Years Eve 23.00-01.00hrs 

Non Standard Timings:

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Monday to Sunday Noon 2:30pm

5:30pm 11:00pm

Additional hours at Christmas and New Year:
Christmas Eve 23.00-01.00hrs
New Years Eve 23.00-01.00hrs 

Non Standard Timings:

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

.

Claire Webb

Dee Paul Souter

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Part 1 - Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 13 Oct 2020 at 14:57 Page 1 of 6WPPL0450/53564

5
Page 13

powella
Typewritten Text

powella_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1 - Premises Licence



Licensing Department 
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence WPPL0450

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR OR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE WHERE THE
PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Helen DOWEN

.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

WPPA1465Licence No. Issued by Weymouth and Portland

ANNEXES

APPENDIX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. Designated Premises Supervisor
No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence -
(i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
(ii) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

3. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried 
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 

period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably 
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of 
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried 
on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either:-

(a) a holographic mark or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Oct 2020 at 14:57 Page 2 of 6WPPL0450/53564

6
Page 14



Licensing Department 
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence WPPL0450

ANNEXES  continued ...

6. The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that 

these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P = D + (DxV)

Where -
(i) P is the permitted price

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, 
and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or 
supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 

the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, 

the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest 
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would 
be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the 
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

APPENDIX 2 - OPERATING SCHEDULE

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system will be installed at the premises

2. The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at 
the premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exits requesting patrons to leave the premises quietly having regard to the needs 

Printed by LalPac on 13 Oct 2020 at 14:57 Page 3 of 6WPPL0450/53564

7
Page 15



Licensing Department 
Dorset Council

South Walks House
South Walks Road

Dorchester
DT1 1UZ

licensing@dorset.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence WPPL0450

ANNEXES  continued ...

of local residents, in particular emphasising the need to refrain from shouting and anti-social behaviour.

2. Bottles will not be tipped into any external receptacle after 23.00 hours but will be left until the following day to minimise 
noise disturbance to neighbouring properties.

Business Licensing

Printed by LalPac on 13 Oct 2020 at 14:57 Page 4 of 6WPPL0450/53564

8
Page 16



9
Page 17

powella_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2 - Application



10
Page 18



11
Page 19



12
Page 20



13
Page 21



14
Page 22



15
Page 23



1

Aileen Powell

Subject: FW: premises licence variation

From: Samantha Spracklen  
Sent: 01 October 2020 10:36 
To: 'Claire Webb'   
Subject: RE: premises licence variation 

 
Thank you.  I will liaise with all the objectors and let you know the outcome asap. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Samantha Spracklen 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing 
 
Dorset Council 
 

From: Claire Webb  
Sent: 30 September 2020 17:25 
To: Samantha Spracklen  
Cc: dean souter  
Subject: Re: premises licence variation 

 
Hi Samantha,  
 
Yes that’s fine! As I’ve said before we wouldn’t open later than that anyway.  
 
Hopefully it will all go through without any issues.  
 
Regards 
 
Claire  
 
 
 

Hello Claire, 

  

Please can you confirm by return of email that you wish to amend the timings on your 
application to the following: 

  

Sale of alcohol on and off the premises Monday to Sunday 11:30– 23:00hrs 

Late night refreshment (hot food & drink) xmas eve & new years eve ONLY -  23:00-
01:00hrs  

  

16
Page 24



2

Once I have heard back from you I will email all of the objectors and ask if this amendment 
appeases their concerns and if they would like to withdraw their representation.  

I will let you know the outcome as soon as possible after that.  

  

Kind regards 

  

Samantha Spracklen 

Licensing Officer 

Licensing 

  

Dorset Council 

  

01305 838026 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

From: Claire Webb  
Sent: 29 September 2020 17:29 
To: Samantha Spracklen  
Cc: dean souter  
Subject: Re: premises licence variation 

  

Hi Samantha, 

  

Yes can you please reword it. I think although we applied for those times just to cover New 
Year’s Eve,  we don’t actually ever intend on being open past 11pm any other time of the 
year.  

  

Generally we are closed and locked up before 10.30pm.  

  

Hopefully this will put peoples minds at rest and it will go through without a problem.  

  

17
Page 25



3

Regards 

  

  

Claire  
 
 
 

Hello Claire, 

  

Thank you for getting back to me. 

  

The general public are getting confused with what your licence currently 
allows you to do and what you’ve requested in the variation application.  

  

Your licence as it stands allows alcohol sales on and off the premises daily 
between 12.00-14.30 and 17.30-23.00, with an additional 2 hrs until 1am on 
xmas eve and new years eve.  

  

Your variation application is requesting alcohol sales on and off the premises 
daily between  11.30-24:00, plus the provision of late night refreshment 
(indoors) 23.00-01.00 daily.  

  

Reading through the representations their biggest concern is the potential 
serving of alcohol after 23.00hrs (your current terminal hour) on a daily basis, 
not just xmas and new year.  A simple re-wording of the requested hours on 
your application may appease their concerns and remove the need for a 
licencing hearing.  

  

Please let me know if you wish to amend the application and what timings 
you would like to offer up.  

  

Thank you 

  

Kind regards 

  

18
Page 26



4

  

Samantha Spracklen 

Licensing Officer 

Licensing 

  

Dorset Council 

  

01305 838026 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

  

From: Claire Webb  
Sent: 28 September 2020 14:33 
To: Samantha Spracklen, dean souter  
Subject: Re: premises licence variation 

  

Hi Sam,  

  

  

We have never said we want to open until 1am.... the only time we may like to 
stay open till that sort of time is New Years ever!  

  

We are always closed by 10pm 10.30 at the latest.Is this going to be an issue?  

  

  

Regards 

  

  

Claire  

 
 

19
Page 27



5

On Thursday, September 24, 2020, 1:58 pm, Samantha Spracklen wrote: 

Hello Claire & Dean, 

  

It looks very much as though your application will be 
going before a Licensing Sub Committee as we have 
received several representation letters.  

  

Please see attached document detailing all of the 
representations we have received so far.  They are 
exactly as they were submitted to us and have not been 
abridged.  Some of the comments are not relevant to the 
application and that will be taken into account at the 
hearing.  

  

If you would like to offer up a response to these 
concerns, or make any changes to your application prior 
to the hearing please email it direct to me soonest. I will 
then liaise with the objectors and we may be able to 
avoid a hearing.  

  

Kind regards 

  

Samantha Spracklen 

Licensing Officer 

Licensing 

  

Dorset Council 

 

20
Page 28



Appendix	3	
 
 
1 We strongly object to the proposed variation in the licensing hours from 

23.00 – 01.00 and also from 23:00 – 00:00 as an off licence for the 
following reasons:- 
  
We believe that this will have a very negative effect on this side of the 
harbour.   The South Harbourship is predominately a quiet residential 
side of the harbour, and to allow an extension of hours, and to allow a 
late night off licence for this area would be to compromise the safety on 
the south harbourship.    It would in our opinion be a public nuisance, 
and lead possible crime and disorder. 
  
In particular our boat, which is a commercial vessel is moored directly 
opposite , and would be an easy target for those late-night drinkers. 
  
We feel it jeopardises the peace and quiet, and safety for residents and 
business owners, and would have a profoundly negative effect.    
  
We would be happy to make any further representations regarding our 
views to the Licensing Authority. 
 

2 We wish to OBJECT to application 053565 Loco Lobo Tex Mex,  10 
Trinity street, Weymouth, DT4 8TW in regards to extending their 
license to operate past 23:00.  The supply of alcohol on/off premises to 
midnight etc. 
(However, we do not object to the extension on Christmas & New 
Year's Eves, as these are annual occurrences.)  
 
We believe that the proposal will lead to a late night public nuisance ie 
Noise etc  This area IS residential and Will create disturbance in 
the locality. 
Customers will be passing through the neighbourhood and the noise 
echoes around this harbour area. 
 
'Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exits requesting 
patrons to leave the premises quietly having regard to the needs 
of local residents, in particular emphasising the need to refrain 
from shouting and anti-social behaviour.' 
From past experience 'patrons'/general public do not care a jot for local 
residents! 
 
 
The current license is quite adequate as it is.  

21
Page 29

powella_3
Typewritten Text

powella_4
Typewritten Text



 
3 As a resident of trinity Street, I have just been informed they plan on a 

late night licence til 2am. I would like to say as a resident whose 
children's bedroom is right opposite this establishment I oppose this 
idea due to  

      the prevention of a public nuisance 
      protection of children from harm 
  
I have 2 school aged children and a baby who would be disturbed by 
this new move.  
  
I think the issue I have with it is, we are a residential area and I feel like 
the people coming in and out of the premises for a cigarette/chat with 
their friends that late at night will disrupt the children and other 
neighbours nearby.  
 

4 As a resident of Cove Row and a landlord of residential flats in trinity 
Street  I am writing to raise my concerns about the license variation 
submitted by the above listed establishment  
 
My reasoning is  
 
A number of my tenants have children of school age that will be 
disturbed by people not only arriving amd leaving the establishment but 
also by smokers outside etc.  
 
Also my concern for public nuisance with people leaving the 
establishment late at night and frequenting the local area after 
consumption of alcohol I know that all other pubs and restaurants in 
this area (South harbour) are closed by 11pm - midnight at the latest !!  
 
Please keep us informed of any future decisions regarding this  
 

 

22
Page 30



Licensing Sub-Committee
27 October 2020
New Premises Licence for Wimborne 
Football Club

For Decision

Portfolio Holder: Cllr J Haynes, Customer and Community Services

Local Councillor(s): Cllrs  S Bartlett and D Morgan

Executive Director: J Sellgren, Executive Director of Place
 

Report Author: Aileen Powell
Title: Licensing Team Leader
Tel: 01258 484022
Email: aileen.powell@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk

Report Status:  Public

Recommendation: The Sub-Committee determines the application in the light of 
written and oral evidence and resolves to take such steps as it considers 
appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives of;

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) The prevention of public nuisance
c) Public safety
d) The protection of children from harm

Reason for Recommendation: The Sub-Committee must take into account the 
oral representations and information given at the hearing.      

1. Executive Summary 

An application has been made for a new premises licence for Wimborne Football 
Club. The application has been out to public consultation and has attracted two 
relevant representations. A Licensing Sub-Committee must consider the 
application and representations at a public hearing. 

Page 31

Agenda Item 5



2. Financial Implications

Any decision of the Sub-Committee could lead to an appeal by any of the parties 
involved that could incur costs.
 
3. Climate implications

None

4. Other Implications

Public Health and Community Safety

5. Risk Assessment

Having considered the risks associated with this decision, the level of risk has 
been identified as:
Current Risk: Low
Residual Risk: Low

6. Equalities Impact Assessment

Not Applicable

7. Appendices

Appendix 1 – Application
Appendix 2 – Representations
Appendix 3 – Proposed Conditions

8. Background Papers

Licensing Act  
Section 182 Guidance  
LGA Councillors Handbook  
EHRC - Guide to the Human Rights Act for Public Authorities  

9. Details

9.1. Wimborne Town Football Club Ltd have applied for a new premises licence 
as they are moving to a new site in Ainsley Road, Wimborne. The full 
application is attached at appendix 1.

9.2. They have applied for;

Live and recorded music indoors 10:00 – midnight

Page 32

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/part/3/crossheading/variation-of-licences
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/10%2036_Licensing_Act_2003_V04%203_1.pdf
file:///C:/Users/powella.NORDON/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/IE/YZ6XJIW5/human_rights_human_lives_a_guide_for_public_authorities.pdf


Late night refresment 23:00 – 00:30hrs
Supply of alcohol (on and off sales) 08:00 - midnight
Opening hours 07:00 – 00:30

9.3. The application has been advertised on the premises, in a newspaper and 
the Councils web site.

9.4. Two representations were received from the responsible authorities of 
Dorset Police and Dorset Council’s Environmental Protection department. 
The representations and correspondence subsequent to that is attached at 
appendix 2.

9.5. The applicants have had considerable correspondence with the responsible 
authorities and the result is a revised set of conditions listed at appendix 3.

9.6. Environmental Protection have agreed the revised set of conditions.

10. Considerations

10.1. Paragraphs 9.42 to 9.44 of the Section 182 Guidance sets how the 
Authority should decide what actions are appropriate.

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions 
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their 
areas. All licensing determinations should be considered on a case-
by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or 
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or 
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises 
user as the case may be. 

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified 
as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and 
proportionate to what it is intended to achieve. 

9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what 
action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. While this does 
not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no lesser step 
will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential 
burden that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder 
(such as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable 
activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority 

Page 33



ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination are 
limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing 
outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence 
variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such 
as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative 
impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track 
record of the business. Further advice on determining what is 
appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is 
provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to 
its determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the 
risks and benefits either for or against making the determination.

11. Recommendation

11.1. The Sub-Committee determines the application in the light of written and 
oral evidence and resolves to take such steps as it considers appropriate 
and proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives of;
a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) the prevention of public nuisance
c) public safety
d) the protection of children from harm.

11.2. The steps that the Sub-Committee may take are: 
a) to grant the licence subject to such conditions as the authority 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, 
and the mandatory conditions

b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities 
to which the application relates;

c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
d) to reject the application.

Footnote:
Issues relating to financial, legal, environmental, economic and equalities 
implications have been considered and any information relevant to the decision is 
included within the report.

Page 34



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

We Wimborne Town Football Club limited 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

16 Ainsley Road 

Wimborne 

Dorset  

Post town Wimborne Postcode BH21 2FU 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £Not Yet been Valued 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual * 

i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

please complete section (B) 

ii as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B) 

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B) 

iv other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club please complete section (B) 

d) a charity please complete section (B) 

Page 35

powella_5
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1 - Application and Plan

powella_6
Typewritten Text



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body please complete section (B) 

g) 

ga) 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 

1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within 

the meaning of that Part) in an independent 

hospital in England 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

please complete section (B) 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):    

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

Mr Mrs Miss Ms 
Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 

(optional) 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 

note 15 for information) 

Page 36



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

Mr Mrs Miss Ms 
Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 

Surname First names 

Date of birth   I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes 

Nationality 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 

note 15 for information) 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

Post town Postcode 

Daytime contact telephone number 

E-mail address 

(optional) 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

Name 

Wimborne Town Football Club Ltd 

Address 

16 Ainsley Road 

Wimborne 

Dorset 

Registered number (where applicable) 

03640938 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Football Club, run by Board of Directors and Committee Members, and registered as a Limited 

Company 

Page 37



Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional) 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

0  1 1 1 2 0 2 0

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when 

do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

Wimborne Town Football Club’s clubhouse facilities, including changing rooms, bar, function 

and meeting rooms. The premises interiors are currently being fitted out. However, the Football 

Association have scheduled matches to commence at Ainsley Road in November 2020, so this 

application has been left as late as possible, after taking into account the statutory timetable for 

processing applications. 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)     
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Page 38



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 39



A

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

There are no such events planned but 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 40



B 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors 

or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 41



C 

Indoor sporting events 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon 

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

Wed 

Thur Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 42



D 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed 
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 43



E 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 1000 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Whilst it is understood that the club does not require a licence to have 

live music up to 2300hrs, for clarity, the hours shown include the 

exempted period, and is made without prejudice to those statutory 

rights under the Live Music Act.  These hours give flexibility for all 

eventualities but in no way will be used on a daily basis. 

Tue 
1000 

0000 

Wed 1000 0000 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 1000 0000 

Fri 
1000 

0000 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of live music at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 1000 0000 

Sun 1000 0000 

Page 44



F 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 1000 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Whilst it is understood that the club does not require a licence to have 

recorded music up to 2300hrs, for clarity, the hours shown include the 

exempted period, and is made without prejudice to those statutory 

rights.  These hours give flexibility for all eventualities but in no way 

will be used on a daily basis. This request is mainly for disco type 

entertainment, whilst background music remains exempt from the 

requirement of a licence. 

Tue 1000 0000 

Wed 1000 0000 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 1000 0000 

Fri 1000 0000 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 1000 0000 

Sun 1000 0000 

Page 45



G 

Performances of dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Tue 

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please 

read guidance note 5) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sat 

Sun 

Page 46



H 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 
Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

This is being applied for to cover entertainment that may not fall 

within the exemptions of the Live Music Act or Deregulation Orders, 

whilst also providing a ‘catch all’ flexibility for the Club. Karoake 

may be an example of entertainment that has in the past not fallen 

within either live or recorded music, being a combination of both, and 

would be covered by this permission, removing any doubt.  

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Mon 1000 0000 Outdoors 

Both 

Tue 1000 0000 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Wed 1000 0000 

Thur 1000 0000 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

Fri 1000 0000 

Sat 
1000 0000 

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 

(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the 

left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Sun 
1000 0000 

Page 47



 I 

Late night refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 2300 0030 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Hot food and drinks may be requested whilst open and may be made 

available. The application includes outside for complete flexibility. 

Tue 2300 0030 

Wed 2300 0030 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

Thur 2300 0030 

Fri 2300 0030 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) Sat 2300 0030 

Sun 2300 0030 

Page 48



J 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption 

– please tick (please read guidance note 8)
On the 

premises 

Off the 

premises 

Day Start Finish Both 

Mon 0800 0000 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read 

guidance note 5) 

These hours give flexibility for all eventualities but in no way will be 

used in full on a regular basis. Tue 0800 0000 

Wed 0800 0000 

Thur 0800 0000 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises for 

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

Fri 0800 0000 

Sat 0800 0000 

Sun 0800 0000 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

Name Clive Bailey 

Date of birth    

Address 

 

 

 

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known) 
TBA 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

TBA 

Page 49



K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

None 

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 
0700 

0030 

     

            

Tue 0700 0030 

            

Wed 0700 0030 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be open 

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

These hours give flexibility for all eventualities but in no way will be 

used in full on a daily basis. 

Thur 0700 0030 

            

Fri 0700 0030 

            

Sat 0700 0030 

            

Sun 0700 0030 

            

 

 

Page 50



M  

 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

Any person within the clubhouse or grounds of the Club shall be accountable to the Management 

Committee, who shall take appropriate action against individuals acting in a way that offends any 

person, or puts any licensing objective at risk. 

 

All staff shall be trained in the laws and procedures concerning the sale of alcohol, as well as 

made aware of the conditions of this licence. Refresher training shall be given annually, and 

records of those trained kept for at least 24 months. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

The premises shall have a security alarm system installed which shall be activated when not in 

use. 

 

No alcohol consumed outside of the clubhouse, other than on the patio area within the immediate 

vicinity of the clubhouse, shall be contained within glass containers of any kind. They shall be 

instead decanted into plastic/polycarbonate or other suitably safe drinking vessels. (This condition 

is aimed mainly at spectators wishing to consume drinks within the football ground) 

 

A refusal register shall be kept at the premises and signed off by the DPS at least once a week to 

ensure that all members of staff are using it. The register shall be made available for inspection by 

any authorised person on request. 

 

SIA security staff shall be employed at the premises during any 18-21
st
 birthday parties, or any 

other event for which a risk assessment has shown a similar need. A risk assessment shall be 

undertaken for each of these events to assess the numbers of SIA staff required in each case, 

taking into account the number of attendees. 

 

Such security staff shall wear high visibility clothing to ensure they are clearly seen and 

distinguishable from customers. 

 

The DPS shall keep a written record of each security staff’s SIA badge number. 

 

A suitable and effective CCTV system shall be installed on the premises, covering the immediate 

outside areas, by 1
st
 January 2021. 

 

The CCTV system shall store CCTV footage for a minimum of 28 days and shall record at all 

times, and have a constant and accurate time/date generation. 

 

There must be sufficient cameras able to cope with operating illumination, and located to cover all 

public areas within the licensed areas. The cameras covering the main entrances shall be to 

identification standard and capable of providing good head and shoulder images. The remaining 

cameras must be capable of recognition. 

 

There shall be sufficient members of staff trained in the use of the downloading/copying of CCTV 

recordings so that they may be provided to any authorised person within a 24 hour period on 

request. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 51



 

 

c) Public safety 

A fully stocked first aid box shall be available for use on the premises at all times, and a trained 

first aider shall be present for all sporting matches. 

 

 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Notices shall be displayed on all exits reminding customers to leave the premises in a quiet and 

orderly manner. 

 

If live or recorded music continues beyond 2330hours, all windows and doors shall be kept closed 

after that time, except for use of access and egress. 

 

Live bands shall be instructed to commence any ‘encores’ no later than 2345hrs to effectively 

manage the terminal hour of midnight. 

 

Recorded musical entertainment shall have the volume decreased as from 2330hrs so as to bring 

the entertainment to a controlled finish 

 

The disposal of bottle and glasses into waste containers outside shall not take place between the 

hours of midnight and 0800hrs. 

 

Any complaints concerning noise from entertainment shall be reported to the Board so that a 

review of the entertainment provider may take place, as well as implementing any improved 

control measures in the light of experience. 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

All children must be accompanied by an adult at all times 

 

The premises shall operate a ‘Challenge 25’ age verification scheme. All customers appearing to 

be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide photographic identification to prove they are legal 

age before alcohol may be sold to them. 

 

Challenge 25 signage shall be displayed in prominent positions within the premises. 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 

where applicable. (sent by email – Council to circulate) 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated 

premises supervisor, if applicable. (To follow) 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application. (B.Echo –2/9/20)(signs up 1/9)  

 I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will  

Page 52



 

 

be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a 

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have 

included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or 

my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service 

(please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition 

preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to 

be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

       

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 

relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her 

proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work 

check using the Home Office online right to work checking service 

which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)  

   

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

  

Page 53



 

Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Aileen Powell

From: steve.licensing
Sent: 12 October 2020 19:01
To: Gosling, Gareth; Louise Gosnold
Cc: Busfield, Louise; Aileen Powell; Tony Grant; Licensing Team C; 

graham.bell  clivebaileywtfc
Subject: FW: Objection - Wimborne Town FC Premises Licence Application
Attachments: ameded operating schedule.docx; WIMBORNE TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB RISK 

ASSESSMENT IN RELATION TO LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES.docx; WTFC CCTV Plan 
16.07.20[6234].pdf

Dear Gareth, 
 
Further to my response to your objection detailed below, together with the attached supporting documents, can I 
suggest that it may help proceedings if you could let me know which points remain a point of contention before the 
hearing, so that the others may be dispensed with in advance to save time. 
 
The football club is willing to consider further modifications in advance of the hearing to expedite hearing 
proceedings, or even agree that a hearing is unnecessary. Therefore, if you need further clarification on any matter 
please let me know by email, or alternatively I would be happy to discuss on phone. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Steve Ricketts 

  
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
 

From: steve.licensing  
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 8:17 AM 
To: licensingteamb@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 
Subject: Fwd: Objection ‐ Wimborne Town FC Premises Licence Application 
 
Just in case you haven't picked this up with Louise being off 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

 

From: steve.licensing  <steve.licensing  
Sent: Thursday, 1 October 2020, 15:49 
To: gareth.gosling@dorset.pnn.police.uk; Louise Gosnold; licensingteamc@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 
Cc: Busfield, Louise; Tony Grant; graham.bell  clivebaileywtfc  
Subject: RE: Objection ‐ Wimborne Town FC Premises Licence Application 
 

Good Morning Louise and Gareth, 
  
Further to the objection below, please find an attached document proposing amendments to Wimborne Town 
Football Club’s volunteered conditions, aimed at addressing Dorset Police’s concerns. Unless stated as ‘deleted’ in 
the attached document, all other wording in the original application’s operating schedule remains valid. In the main, 
amended and additional conditions have been taken from the Council’s Model Pool of Conditions. 
  

Page 57

powella_7
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2



2

The accompanying risk assessments have informed the revised operating schedule, gives details of the multi 
function uses, and is designed to be reviewed and updated on a regular basis in the light of experience of operating 
the new premises. It does not seek to duplicate risks addressed by other statutory obligations/and or covered by 
mandatory conditions 
  
Whilst one of the proposed conditions requires compliance with the ‘current risk assessment’, Dorset Police could 
request changes to it at any time under another suggested condition, without the need for possible review/variation 
applications. The risk assessment should therefore be viewed as a dynamic/evolving operational document. 
  
Wimborne Town Football Club was founded in 1878 and has always been a club mainly run by volunteers. It is a true 
community club which encourages youth teams, with parents and families often participating in its smooth running. 
  
Since the enactment of the Licensing Act 2003, the club has operated at its current premises at Cuthbury, Wimborne 
under the conditions originally submitted in this application, without any requests for variations to those operating 
conditions by Dorset Police, and certainly no formal Review applications being submitted. 
  
However, due to new residential developments in Wimborne, it is now necessary to relocate to brand new premises 
at Ainsley Road, Wimborne, hence this application being submitted.  I therefore understand that the club’s new 
neighbourhood is somewhat different to Cuthbury’s, and the Club respects the newly raised concerns in Dorset 
Police’s objection. 
  
However, whilst the premises applied for is a ‘new build’, the management’s organisation remains fundamentally 
the same as at Cuthbury, which has never been accused of undermining licensing objectives. The club will also 
operate in pretty much the same way as it has done as Cuthbury. Given the lack of enforcement issues over the last 
15 years, since being licensed by the Council, this ,in itself, should provide some ‘confidence in management’ when 
scrutinising the attached documents. 
  
To give some further perspective to the application, whilst the ground has a capacity of 2100, football matches 
average between 200 – 300 spectators. It is estimated that only 50% will normally enter the club house during 
match days. Of those entering, only between 5% ‐ 10% would normally wish to take their drinks into the ground.  
  
So the numbers actually using the licensed premises is in fact very similar to an average community hall/club in 
Dorset. Indeed, the type of events that the premises intends to hold in the club house, other than football match 
days, will be akin to that of a community hall; local birthday parties and similar celebrations etc, dinner/guest 
speaker nights, meetings, yoga, aerobics etc. 
  
I would therefore ask that proposed Conditions take into account the characteristics of the club and proposed 
events to avoid, where possible, the imposition of disproportionate and overly burdensome ‘standardised’ 
conditions, whilst still promoting the licensing objectives.   
  
Part of those ‘characteristics’ is that the club will be leasing the premises from the Dorset Council, being subject to 
strict lease restrictions. In addition, Wimborne Town Football Club plays in the Southern Premier Amateur League, 
and comparisons with neighbouring Club, Bournemouth FC, only recently relegated from England’s top flight 
professional multi‐million pound’s premiership league, could be said to be a somewhat disproportionate 
comparison. 
  
I would also ask that Dorset Police consider the application based on the ‘likely effect’ on the licensing objectives, 
rather than using a ‘worse scenario’ approach. 
  
Other statute, specific to football clubs, in relation to the supply of alcohol, acknowledges the different 
characteristics of a small non‐league club, to that of the professional club scene. I refer specifically to the  Sporting 
Events (Control of Alcohol, etc) Act 1985 which, whilst currently banning alcohol from being taken into professional 
club stadiums, generally permits consumption of alcohol in amateur football grounds.. 
  
With the above in mind, I trust in Dorset Police and the Council to be able to promote the Licensing Objectives, whilst 
at the same time being considerate to the challenges facing small amateur community clubs, such as Wimborne 
Town FC. 

Page 58



3

  
If there are any further amendments to the proposed conditions please let me know so that I can put them to the 
Directors of the Club, and hopefully agree that a hearing is not necessary.  
  
  
Your sincerely, 
  
Steve Ricketts, 
Authorised Agent on Behalf of Wimborne Town Football Club. 
  
Sent from Mail for Windows 10 
  

From: Gosling, Gareth 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 10:11 AM 
To: licensingteamc@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk; steve.licensing  
Cc: Busfield, Louise; .Licensing; grantontony  
Subject: Objection ‐ Wimborne Town FC Premises Licence Application 
  
Good Morning Steve, 
  
Further to the below application and the subsequent visit to the site by Louise Busfield, I have discussed Louise’s 
observations and I have some concerns regarding this licence for Wimborne Town Football Club in that I believe that 
there are some omissions from the licence application that risk undermining the licensing objective of the 
Prevention of Crime & Disorder. 
  
Those concerns are best summarised as follows – 
  

1. Inadequate risk assessments in respect of events to be held at the premises. Lack of specific details within 
the operating schedule to address the multiple uses of the premises and the consequent risks associated 
with those uses. –  

2. Insufficient safeguarding for the use of glass within and outside the premises.  
3. No allowance made for the nearby presence of a children’s play area when off‐sales are being applied for. 

Lack of requirement for an incident book which is considered a basic requirement for any licensed premises.

4. No requirement for the premises management to be a member of any existing or future Pubwatch or 
Townwatch scheme. 

5. Inadequate SIA schedule which doesn’t fully address the concerns that are present on certain ‘high risk’ 
evenings/events, such as NYE etc. 

6. Inadequate staff training requirement detailed within the application. 
7. Insufficient SIA conditions covering the specific requirements to manage the risks of certain events, such as 

football matches or high risk events. 
8. Off Sales – If it is the intention for this to be a general purpose premises, I would ask why there is a 

requirement for off‐sales to be contained within the application. 
9. There is currently no requirement for CCTV between the proposed opening date in November 2020 and 1st 

January 2021 detailed within the application. 
  
I look forward to receiving your further written comments on the above in due course. 
  
Whilst I expect that you have a pre‐prepared list of current ‘model’ conditions, should you wish for us to provide 
further support in this regard to address concerns that we have with the enforceability of some of the proposed 
conditions, please advise as I do have some concerns with some of the proposed conditions as submitted. 
  
Dorset Council Licensing Department – Please accept this correspondence as our objection to this application for a 
premises licence at Wimborne Football Club.  It is our intention to mediate further with the applicant’s 
representative to hopefully avoid the requirement for a Sub‐Committee Hearing. 
  
Regards, 

Page 59



4

  
Gareth 
  
Gareth Gosling 2551 
Sergeant 
  
Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team 
Territorial Policing Prevention Department | Bournemouth Police Station, Dorset Police 
E: gareth.gosling@dorset.pnn.police.uk | T: 752 2824 (01202 222824) | 

        
  
Connect with Dorset Police: Online | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Youtube 

************************************************************************ 
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in 
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. 
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. 
************************************************************************ 
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result of 
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network. 
************************************************************************* 
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or e-
mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk 
  
 
 

Page 60



WIMBORNE TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB AMENDMENTS/ADDITIONS TO OPERATING SCHEDULE 

ADDRESSING POLICE OBJECTION (POLICE COMENTS IN BLUE) 

NUMBERS CORRESPOND TO DORSET POLICE POINTS MADE IN EMAIL DATED 29TH SEPTEMBER FROM 

SERGEANT GOSLING 

(Unless stated as deleted, the other steps detailed in the operating schedule in the application form 

remain valid and should be read in conjunction with this document) 

1. Inadequate risk assessments in respect of events to be held at the premises 
 
See attached risk assessment 
 
Add additional conditions:- 
 
The licensed premises shall be operated in line with the premises licence 
holder’s risk assessments in relation to licensable activities, which shall be 
available for inspection by any authorised person upon request. 
 
The premises licence holder’s risk assessments in relation to licensable activities 
shall be kept under regular review, and updated from time to time, so that 
operational matters may be improved if considered appropriate. 
 
Responsible Authorities may request alterations to the risk assessments at any 
time to better address the licensing objectives in operational matters. 
 

2. Lack of specific details within the operating schedule to address the multiple uses 
of the premises and the consequent risks associated with those uses. 
See attached risk assessment as well as amended wording of operating 
schedule below in line with Dorset Police objection. 

3. Insufficient safeguarding for the use of glass within and outside the premises.  
 

Delete wording in application:- {No alcohol consumed outside of the 
clubhouse, other than on the patio area within the immediate vicinity of the 
clubhouse, shall be contained within glass containers of any kind. They shall be 
instead decanted into plastic/polycarbonate or other suitably safe drinking 
vessels. (This condition is aimed mainly at spectators wishing to consume drinks 
within the football ground)} 

 
 
 

Page 61



Replace with the following new wording :- 
 

(a) No alcohol shall be permitted into the football ground during any match governed 
by the Football Association, mainly being cup knockout games. 
 

(b) No alcohol shall be permitted into the football ground during any other match, in 
addition to those specified in 3 (a) above,  which the Designated Premises 
Supervisor/Premise Licence Holder decides appropriate. Such a decision may be 
taken after assessing the special circumstances and risks of individual matches, 
including significantly increased numbers of spectators. 
 

(c) Dorset Police may request an assessment under condition 3(b) to be completed, 
if there are specific concerns with allowing alcohol into the football ground during 
specific fixtures not governed by the Football Association. Such requests must be 
made in writing to the club at least 5 days before such fixtures, explaining the 
exceptional reasons why the likely effect of allowing alcohol into the ground 
during the identified fixture(s), would undermine the licensing objective of 
preventing crime and disorder. 
 

(d) During matches not restricted by 3 (a) or (b) above, items of glass-wear (such as 
glasses, bottles, etc) shall not be permitted in the football ground. Instead, all 
such beverages (including alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks) taken into the 
football ground, shall only be dispensed in polycarbonate, plastic, non-glass 
containers, or toughened or safety glass to the appropriate safety standard (in 
that they shall not produce sharp shards when broken).  
 

(e) No alcohol, in open containers, shall be permitted to be taken out of the licensed 
premises via the front entrance door, at any time. 
 

(f) No consumption of alcohol, served from the licensed premises, shall be 
permitted in any outside area in front of the premises, or within the car park area, 
at any time. 
 

(g) . No person shall be allowed to the football pitch or licensed premises if they are 
known to have alcohol in their possession 
 

(h) Signs shall be placed in conspicuous locations, including on the front door, 
informing patrons of conditions 3(e), (f) and (g) above.  
 

(i) Football spectators shall be encouraged by stewards to purchase tickets and 
enter via the turnstiles, rather than entering through the front entrance to the 

Page 62



licensed premises. 
 

(j) The designated premises supervisor shall arrange for regular checks to be made 
of the front area, which may include use of CCTV, to ensure that conditions 3(e) 
and (f) and (g) are complied with at all times. 
 

(k) Part of the duties of any security staff employed shall include the effective 
monitoring of the front of the premises to ensure compliance with conditions 3(e), 
(f) and (g) above. 
 

(l) The Club will operate a policy of zero tolerance of customers repeatedly 
breaching conditions 3(e), (f) and (g) above by refusing entry to such persons to 
both the licensed premises and football ground such for at least 6 months. 
 

4.   No allowance made for the nearby presence of a children’s play area when off-
sales are being applied for. 

Add additional condition:- 

(a) Off –sales may only be made to those consuming alcohol within the 
football ground area in compliance with condition 3(d) above. 
 

5. Lack of requirement for an incident book which is considered a basic requirement for 
any licensed premises. 

Add Additional Conditions:- 

(a) The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that an “Incident report 
register” is kept in a bound book, in which full details of all incidents are 
recorded. This shall be completed as soon as possible and in any case 
no later than the close of business on the day of the incident. The time 
and date when the report was completed, and by whom, is to form part 
of the entry. 

(b)  The register is to be kept on the premises at all times and shall be 
produced to an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or the 
Police when required. 
 

6. No requirement for the premises management to be a member of any existing or 
future Pubwatch or Townwatch scheme. 

Page 63



Add additional Condition:- 

(a) As soon as possible, and in any event within 1 month from the grant of 
this licence, the premises shall join the local pubwatch or other local 
crime reduction scheme approved by the police, and local radio 
scheme if available. 
 
 

7 and 9.   
Inadequate SIA schedule which doesn’t fully address the concerns that are present on 
certain ‘high risk’ evenings/events, such as NYE etc. 
Insufficient SIA conditions covering the specific requirements to manage the risks of 
certain events, such as football matches or high risk events. 
  
Delete wording:- {SIA security staff shall be employed at the premises during any 18-
21st birthday parties, or any other event for which a risk assessment has shown a similar 
need. A risk assessment shall be undertaken for each of these events to assess the 
numbers of SIA staff required in each case, taking into account the number of 
attendees. 
 
Such security staff shall wear high visibility clothing to ensure they are clearly seen and 
distinguishable from customers. 
 
The DPS shall keep a written record of each security staff’s SIA badge number.} 
 

Replace with following :- 

(a) SIA security staff shall be employed at the premises during any events 
identified in the Premises Licence Holder’s risk assessment as requiring such 
steps to be taken. 
 

(b) During football match days, the number of voluntary stewards and SIA 
security staff shall be provided in line with the risk assessment in relation to 
licensable activities. 
 

(c) All SIA security staff and/or voluntary stewards shall wear distinctive clothing 
or insignia to clearly identify them . They shall wear some form of 'high 
visibility' clothing (such as a jacket or waistcoat). 
 

(d) The premises licence holder shall ensure that all SIA security staff on duty at 
the premises wear a current identification badge, issued by the Security 
Industry Authority or under any accreditation scheme recognised by the 
Security Industry Authority, in a conspicuous position to the front of their 

Page 64



upper body. 
 

(e) The premises licence holder shall ensure that any SIA security staff and/or 
voluntary stewards are made fully aware of all conditions of this licence. 
 

(f)  All SIA security staff and voluntary stewards shall be capable of 
communicating instantly with one another by way of radio or other 
simultaneous system of communication.  
 

(g) The premises licence holder shall ensure that the following details for each 
SIA security staff and voluntary steward used, are contemporaneously 
entered into a bound register kept for that purpose:  

i. Full name, 
ii.  SIA Certificate number and or badge number, or registration 

number of any accreditation scheme approved by the SIA.  
iii. The time they began their duty 
iv. The time they completed their duty.  

 
(h) This register is to be kept at the premises at all times and shall be so 

maintained as to enable an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a 
constable to establish the particulars of all SIA security staff and voluntary 
stewards engaged at the premises during the period of not less than 28 days 
prior to the request, and shall be open to inspection by authorised officers of 
the Licensing Authority or the Police upon request. 
 

8. Inadequate staff training requirement detailed within the application. 

Delete Wording:- { All staff shall be trained in the laws and procedures concerning the 
sale of alcohol, as well as made aware of the conditions of this licence. Refresher 
training shall be given annually, and records of those trained kept for at least 24 
months.} 

 
a. The Licensee will ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell 

alcohol has received adequate training on the law with regard to the sale 
of alcohol and conditions of this licence, and that this has been properly 
documented and training records kept.  
 

b. The Licensee will ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell 
alcohol is fully aware of his/her responsibilities in relation to verifying a 
customer's age and is able to effectively question purchasers and check 

Page 65



evidence of proof of age.  
 

c. The Licensee will ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell 
alcohol is sufficiently capable and confident to confront and challenge 
under - 18s attempting to purchase alcohol. 
 

d. The Licensee will keep a written record of all staff authorised to sell 
alcohol, the record to contain the full name, home address, and date of 
birth of each person so authorised. 
 

e. The staff record to be kept on the licensed premises and made available 
for inspection by the Licensing Officer, Trading Standards or the Police.  
 

f. The training record to be kept on the licensed premises and made 
available for inspection by the Licensing Officer, Trading Standards or the 
Police.  
 

9.  See paragraph 7 
 
10.  Off Sales – If it is the intention for this to be a general purpose premises, I would 
ask why there is a requirement for off-sales to be contained within the application. 
 
See 4(a) above.  
{Application modified so as to not allow off-sales apart for persons taking alcohol into 
the ground during a football match} 
 
The licensed premises will be the clubhouse building, as per the licence plan, and not 
include the football ground. Therefore strictly, the consumption of alcohol within the 
football ground, is an ‘off-sale’. 
 
11. There is currently no requirement for CCTV between the proposed opening date in 
November 2020 and 1st January 2021 detailed within the application. 
 

Bearing in mind, CCTV is not a mandatory requirement, the intention of this wording 
was to allow a short period after opening to install CCTV, as this is the responsibility of 
the Club, and not the developers. 
 
However, given this objection :- 
 
Delete Wording:-  { A suitable and effective CCTV system shall be installed on the 
premises, covering the immediate outside areas, by 1st January 2021.} 
 
    Replace with :- 
 

Page 66



(a) A suitable and effective CCTV system shall be installed on the premises. 
- 

{continue with remaining wording on CCTV requirements in application form} 

Page 67



WIMBORNE TOWN FOOTBALL CLUB RISK ASSESSMENT IN RELATION TO LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AND THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND 

DISORDER 

Risk Matrix 

H – High, M‐ Medium, L ‐ Low 

 
Likelihood 

High  M  H  H 

Medium  L  M  H 

Low  L  L  M 

  Low   Medium   High 

  Impact 

 

Category of Event  Type  
of event 

Identified Risks  Unmitigated 
Risk Level 

Mitigating Steps  Mitigated 
Risk Level

ALL categories of use ALL Risk of unauthorised break 
in 

M Install a security alarm L 

 Staff/stewards/security not 
aware of laws and 
conditions of licence 

H All staff and stewards will be appropriately 
trained. SIA staff, when employed, will be 
made aware of licence conditions 

L

 Nearby skateboard area 
may attract under –age 
persons trying to obtain 
alcohol from the premises 

M Prohibit the taking and consumption of alcohol 
through the front door/ and into car park area 
and beyond 
 
Prohibit any off-sales other than to be 
consumed in the football ground on permitted 
matches 
 

L

 Persons having caused 
problems in licensed 
premises in town, and 
refused entry, may gain 
access into the football club 

M Join pub-watch scheme and associated radio 
link scheme 

L

 Overcrowding of inside 
licensed premises   

 
H 

Limit mainly seated functions to a maximum of 
200 patrons (such as guest speaker dinners 
etc).; 
 
Limit general usage to maximum of 400 
patrons in all cases. 

 
 

M 
 
 

P
age 68



 
The football ground limited to 2100 spectators 
 

 
 
 
 

 Stewards/security staff may 
not be recognisable in the 
event of an emergency 

H They shall be required to wear distinctive 
clothing. 

L

 There is a large area to be 
monitored , so effective 
communication/surveillance 
is important 

H All Voluntary stewards and SIA security staff 
when employed shall be equipped with 2-way 
radios, or similar. 
 
CCTV needs to be installed to assist in the 
monitoring of the premises and the 
retrospective identifying of offenders etc. The 
location of cameras to be located as on the 
attached plan 
 

L 

Football Match Days All 
Football 
Matches 

Un-supervised crowds may 
lead to crime and 
disorder/breach of 
conditions, although 
experience dictates that 
this is not a high likelihood 
at this club 

M Require at least 4 voluntary stewards at all 
games, or at a ratio of 1:100, whichever the 
greater, subject to a maximum requirement of 
12 voluntary stewards.  
 
The estimated crowd attendance will be 
calculated by ticket sales and estimated 
number of spectators, based on previous 
matches. 
 
If a crowd is estimated to be greater than 600, 
then at least 1 SIA security staff, or at a ratio of 
1:700, whichever is greater, will be employed 
to support the voluntary stewards. 
 
If SIA security staff are employed at football 
matches in line with above, their main duties 
will be to monitor capacity numbers in the 
clubhouse and rules relating to the taking of 
drinks into the ground or to outside areas.  
 
 

L

Allowing alcohol into the 
football ground in 
receptacles made of glass 
may result in public safety 

H No drinks of any kind shall be taken into the 
ground in glass containers 

L

P
age 69



concerns 
Dorset Police/Club may 
have intelligence that gives 
concerns in particular 
matches relating to 
consumption of alcohol in 
the ground 

M Allow the DPS to prohibit, and Dorset Police to 
request by way of condition, the prohibition of 
alcohol into the ground, in any match they 
have special cause for concern 

L

Spectators may bring 
alcohol with them and 
attempt to take it into the 
ground, although the 
likelihood is low at this club 

M Taking alcohol, not purchased from the 
licensed premises, into the football ground will 
be prohibited. 
 
Erect signs notifying spectators that no alcohol 
is permitted through the turnstiles 
 
All entry to the football ground shall be via the 
turn-stiles 
 
Spectators repeatedly breaching these rules 
regarding restrictions on alcohol shall be 
barred from the premises 
 
CCTV will help identify offenders 

L

Football 
Matches 
governed 
by the FA 

FA rules prohibit alcohol in 
grounds. Breach of FA 
rules could lead to 
disciplinary action 

H Absolute Prohibition of  the taking of alcohol 
into the ground during ALL games governed by 
the FA. 

L

Private Party 
Functions 

Private 
parties 
selling 
alcohol 

without a 
sit down 
meal, of 

more than 
50 people, 

and 
continuing 
after 6pm 

These types of parties will 
not always be return-
customers, and therefore 
not so accountable to the 
Club, as could be said for 
football matches.  

H Require at least 2 SIA registered door 
supervisors at such events, or a ratio of 1:100, 
whichever the greater  
 
The SIA registered staff should be present 30 
minutes before,  during, and 30 minutes after 
the event 

M

New 
Years 
Eve.  
(If a 

special 
New year 

The sale of alcohol hours 
can often be extended and 
can be’ high spirited’ nights 
leading to disorder 

H Require at least 2 SIA registered door 
supervisors at such events, or a ratio of 1:100, 
whichever the greater 
 
The SIA registered staff should be present 30 
minutes before,  during, and 30 minutes after 

M 

P
age 70



event is 
put on, 
whether 

private or 
open to 
public) 

the event 
 

Any 18th -
25th 

Birthday 
Parties of 
any size 

Can be an increased risk of 
under-age drinking or 
young person drinking 
large amounts and the 
associated disorder 
problems 

H Require at least 2 SIA registered door 
supervisors at such events, or a ratio of 1:100, 
whichever the greater 
 
The SIA registered staff should be present 30 
minutes before,  during, and 30 minutes after 
the event 
 

M

Meetings/Conferences Of any 
size 

Can be the need for 
emergency attendance, 

recording of incident 

L Must always be a member of staff on site and if 
bar open manned by a duly authorised 
member of staff 

L

Recreational events 
such as fitness 

sessions (aerobic etc) 

Of any 
size 

Can be the need for 
emergency 

attendance/recording of 
incident 

L Must always be a member of staff on site and if 
bar open manned by a duly authorised 
member of staff 

L 

 

P
age 71



P
age 72



Revised Operating Schedule

General

1. Any person within the clubhouse or grounds of the Club shall be 
accountable to the Management Committee, who shall take appropriate 
action against individuals acting in a way that offends any person, or puts 
any licensing objective at risk. 

2. The Licensee will ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell 
alcohol has received adequate training on the law with regard to the sale of 
alcohol and conditions of this licence, and that this has been properly 
documented and training records kept. 

3. The Licensee will ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell 
alcohol is fully aware of his/her responsibilities in relation to verifying a 
customer's age and is able to effectively question purchasers and check 
evidence of proof of age. 

4. The Licensee will ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell 
alcohol is sufficiently capable and confident to confront and challenge under 
- 18s attempting to purchase alcohol.

5. The Licensee will keep a written record of all staff authorised to sell alcohol, 
the record to contain the full name, home address, and date of birth of each 
person so authorised.

6. The staff record to be kept on the licensed premises and made available for 
inspection by the Licensing Officer, Trading Standards or the Police. 

7. The training record to be kept on the licensed premises and made available 
for inspection by the Licensing Officer, Trading Standards or the Police. 

8. The licensed premises shall be operated in line with the premises licence 
holder’s risk assessments in relation to licensable activities, which shall be 
available for inspection by any authorised person upon request.

9. The premises licence holder’s risk assessments in relation to licensable 
activities shall be kept under regular review, and updated from time to time, 
so that operational matters may be improved if considered appropriate.

10. Responsible Authorities may request alterations to the risk assessments at 
any time to better address the licensing objectives in operational matters.

Page 73



Prevention of Crime and Disorder

11. The premises shall have a security alarm system installed which shall be 
activated when not in use. 

12. No alcohol shall be permitted into the football ground during any match 
governed by the Football Association, mainly being cup knockout games.

13. No alcohol shall be permitted into the football ground during any other 
match, in addition to those specified in 12 above, which the Designated 
Premises Supervisor/Premise Licence Holder decides appropriate. Such a 
decision may be taken after assessing the special circumstances and risks 
of individual matches, including significantly increased numbers of 
spectators.

14. Dorset Police may request an assessment under condition 13 to be 
completed, if there are specific concerns with allowing alcohol into the 
football ground during specific fixtures not governed by the Football 
Association. Such requests must be made in writing to the club at least 5 
days before such fixtures, explaining the exceptional reasons why the likely 
effect of allowing alcohol into the ground during the identified fixture(s), 
would undermine the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder.

15. During matches not restricted by conditions 12 or 13 above, items of glass-
wear (such as glasses, bottles, etc.) shall not be permitted in the football 
ground. Instead, all such beverages (including alcoholic and non-alcoholic 
drinks) taken into the football ground, shall only be dispensed in 
polycarbonate, plastic, non-glass containers, or toughened or safety glass 
to the appropriate safety standard (in that they shall not produce sharp 
shards when broken). 

16. No alcohol, in open containers, shall be permitted to be taken out of the 
licensed premises via the front entrance door, at any time.

17. No consumption of alcohol, served from the licensed premises, shall be 
permitted in any outside area in front of the premises, or within the car park 
area, at any time.

18. No person shall be allowed into the football ground or licensed premises if 
they are known to have alcohol in their possession which has not been 
purchased from the clubhouse.

19. Signs shall be placed in conspicuous locations, including on the front door, 
informing patrons of conditions 16, 17 and 18 above. 

Page 74



20. Football spectators shall be encouraged by stewards to purchase tickets 
and enter via the turnstiles, rather than entering through the front entrance 
to the licensed premises.

21. The designated premises supervisor shall arrange for regular checks to be 
made of the front area, which may include use of CCTV, to ensure that 
conditions 16, 17 and 18 are complied with at all times.

22. Part of the duties of any security staff employed shall include the effective 
monitoring of the front of the premises to ensure compliance with conditions 
16, 17 and 18 above.

23. The Club will operate a policy of zero tolerance of customers repeatedly 
breaching conditions 16, 17 and 18 above by refusing entry to such persons 
to both the licensed premises and football ground such for at least 6 
months.

24. Off –sales may only be made to those consuming alcohol within the football 
ground area in compliance with condition 15 above.

25. A refusal register shall be kept at the premises and signed off by the DPS at 
least once a week to ensure that all members of staff are using it. The 
register shall be made available for inspection by any authorised person on 
request. 

26. SIA security staff shall be employed at the premises during any events 
identified in the Premises Licence Holder’s risk assessment as requiring 
such steps to be taken.

27. During football match days, the number of voluntary stewards and SIA 
security staff shall be provided in line with the risk assessment in relation to 
licensable activities.

28. All SIA security staff and/or voluntary stewards shall wear distinctive 
clothing or insignia to clearly identify them. They shall wear some form of 
'high visibility' clothing (such as a jacket or waistcoat).

29. The premises licence holder shall ensure that all SIA security staff on duty 
at the premises wear a current identification badge, issued by the Security 
Industry Authority or under any accreditation scheme recognised by the 
Security Industry Authority, in a conspicuous position to the front of their 
upper body.

Page 75



30. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any SIA security staff and/or 
voluntary stewards are made fully aware of all conditions of this licence.

31.  All SIA security staff and voluntary stewards shall be capable of 
communicating instantly with one another by way of radio or other 
simultaneous system of communication. 

32. The premises licence holder shall ensure that the following details for each 
SIA security staff and voluntary steward used, are contemporaneously 
entered into a bound register kept for that purpose: 
a. Full name,
b. SIA Certificate number and or badge number, or registration number of 

any accreditation scheme approved by the SIA. 
c. The time they began their duty
d. The time they completed their duty. 

33. This register is to be kept at the premises at all times and shall be so 
maintained as to enable an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a 
constable to establish the particulars of all SIA security staff and voluntary 
stewards engaged at the premises during the period of not less than 28 
days prior to the request, and shall be open to inspection by authorised 
officers of the Licensing Authority or the Police upon request.

34. A suitable and effective CCTV system shall be installed on the premises. 

35. The CCTV system shall store CCTV footage for a minimum of 28 days and 
shall record at all times, and have a constant and accurate time/date 
generation. 

36. There must be sufficient cameras able to cope with operating illumination, 
and located to cover all public areas within the licensed areas. The cameras 
covering the main entrances shall be to identification standard and capable 
of providing good head and shoulder images. The remaining cameras must 
be capable of recognition. 

37. There shall be sufficient members of staff trained in the use of the 
downloading/copying of CCTV recordings so that they may be provided to 
any authorised person within a 24 hour period on request.

38. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that an “Incident report register” 
is kept in a bound book, in which full details of all incidents are recorded. 
This shall be completed as soon as possible and in any case no later than 
the close of business on the day of the incident. The time and date when 
the report was completed, and by whom, is to form part of the entry.

Page 76



39. The register is to be kept on the premises at all times and shall be produced 
to an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or the Police when 
required.

40. As soon as possible, and in any event within 1 month from the grant of this 
licence, the premises shall join the local pub watch or other local crime 
reduction scheme approved by the police, and local radio scheme if 
available.

Public Safety

41. A fully stocked first aid box shall be available for use on the premises at all 
times, and a trained first aider shall be present for all sporting matches.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

42. Regulated musical entertainment shall not be played at a level that will 
cause unreasonable disturbance to the occupants of any properties in the 
vicinity. 

43. Unless contrary to fire precautions/procedures, all access and egress doors 
and windows shall be kept closed whilst any regulated entertainment takes 
place after 2200hrs

44. Regulated musical entertainment shall have the volume decreased as from 
2330hrs so as to bring the entertainment to a controlled finish

45. Live bands shall be instructed to commence any ‘encores’ no later than 
2345hrs to effectively manage the terminal hour of midnight.

46. The premises licence holder shall arrange for observations in the vicinity of 
the nearby residential properties on at least hourly intervals during any 
musical regulated entertainment to establish whether there is a noise 
breakout from the premises. If the observations reveal noise breakout at a 
level likely to cause an unreasonable disturbance, then the volume of music 
shall be reduced to a more reasonable level.

47. A record of noise monitoring shall be kept in a record in a similar format as 
attached to this noise management plan. Such records shall be completed 
immediately after the observation detailing the time, location and duration of 
the observation, the assessment of the level of noise, and any action taken 
to reduce noise breakout. 

48. Records of noise monitoring shall be made available at all times upon 
request to an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or the Police.

Page 77



49. Any complaints concerning noise from entertainment shall be reported to 
the Club’s Board so that a review of the entertainment provider may take 
place, as well as implementing any improved control measures, (by way of 
amendment of the risk assessment), in the light of experience.

50. A clear notice shall be displayed at every exit from the premises to instruct 
customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises 
and the area quietly.

51. Deliveries relating to the licensed activities shall only take place between 
the hours of 900hrs – 2200hrs

52. The disposal of bottle and glasses into waste containers outside shall only 
be permitted between the hours of 0900hrs to 1800hrs.

Protection of Children from Harm

53. All children must be accompanied by an adult at all times 

54. The premises shall operate a ‘Challenge 25’ age verification scheme. All 
customers appearing to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide 
photographic identification to prove they are legal age before alcohol may 
be sold to them. 

55. Challenge 25 signage shall be displayed in prominent positions within the 
premises.

Page 78


	Agenda
	1 Election of Chairman and Statement for the Procedure of the Meeting
	4 Variation for Lobo Loco Tex Mex, Weymouth
	Lobo Loco Tex Mex_Appendices_Redacted

	5 New Premises Licence for Wimborne Football Club
	Appendix 1 - application and Plan_Redacted
	Appendix 2 - Correspondence_Redacted
	Appendix 3 - Revised Operating Schedule




